
From: jack [jack@trclab.com.tw]
Sent: Sunday, October 14, 2001 6:39 PM
To: Mike Kuo
Subject: Re: GLOBLINK TECHNOLOGY INC., FCC ID:OR7GL2000, AN01T1492

See attachment.

Jack Tsai
----- Original Message -----
From: Mike Kuo <MikeKuo@CCSEMC.com>
To: 'julian_trc' <julian@trclab.com.tw>; <jack@trclab.com.tw>
Cc: <weng@trclab.com.tw>
Sent: Saturday, October 13, 2001 6:37 AM
Subject: FW: GLOBLINK TECHNOLOGY INC., FCC ID:OR7GL2000, AN01T1492

>
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: CERTADM
> Sent: Friday, October 12, 2001 3:36 PM
> To: Mike Kuo
> Subject: GLOBLINK TECHNOLOGY INC., FCC ID:OR7GL2000, AN01T1492
>
>
> Notice_content
>  -------------
> Question #1: Please provide operational description per 2.1033(b)(4) of
FCC
> rules.  Please note: User Manual does not consider as operational
> description.
>
> Best Regards
>
> Mike Kuo / TCB Certifier
> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
> on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
> information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in
> application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note
> that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted.
> Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed
to
> the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.


